

REGULAR ADJOURNED SESSION OF THE COUNTY COMMISSION OF BROOKE COUNTY,

WEST VIRGINIA, HELD TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 23, 2021

-0-

The County Commission of Brooke County, West Virginia met in regular adjourned session this 23rd day of February, 2021 at 10:30 a.m. at the Courthouse.

-0-

Present: Andrew J. Thomas, President
Stacey Wise, Commissioner
Tim Ennis, Commissioner
Kimberly M. Barbetta - Clerk

The Commission held their preliminaries before the meeting including a prayer and the pledge of allegiance.

-0-

A motion was made by Tim Ennis, seconded by Stacey Wise and unanimously passed to approve the minutes of the meeting held on February 16, 2021.

-0-

A copy of the following correspondences was given to each of the Commissioner's for their review:

-0-

The US Census Bureau recognizes Brooke County Commission as an invaluable member of the 2020 Census Program.

A letter received by Carrie Ann Estrada, expressing interest regarding the Brooke County Board of Health, Ms. Estrada would be representing the Weirton District seat.

A letter from Weirton Medical Center recognizing Mike Bolen and his team at the Brooke County Health Department.

Commissioner Ennis made a motion, seconded by Stacey Wise and unanimously passed to accept the resignation letter from Wayne Buxton, Brooke Hills Park Board.

Commissioner Ennis made a motion, seconded by Stacey Wise and unanimously passed to appoint Mario Boni to the Brooke Hills Park Board. Mr. Boni will full-fill the remainder of Wayne Buxton term ending December 31, 2022.

Minutes were received from the Brooke County Public Library - January 25, 2021

-0-

The above correspondence was ordered filed in the County Clerk's office.

-0-

Commissioner Thomas finished the fourth and final installment for Black History Month, Booker T. Washington. "In all things that are purely social we can be separate as the fingers, yet one as the hand in all things essential to mutual process." This famous phrase summed up his epochal speech with racially mixed audience at the Atlanta Exposition. (September 18, 1895)

-0-

The Brooke County Clerk's Office will no longer be selling West Virginia Hunting/Fishing License. License can be purchased on-line through WV Go Wild. Walmart and Cabela's will also be offering license.

-0-

Sincere condolence to Christina White with the loss of her stepmother, and the entire family of Bobbie Taylor. Ms. Taylor served with Brooke County EMS she was an outstanding EMT, she also served with Brooke Dispatch.

Sincere condolence to Captain Darin Pizer with the loss of his mother and the entire family of Diane Craft.

-0-

Best wishes to Taylor Long from WTRF Channel 7, as she continues on with career. Thank you for always serving Brooke County well.

-0-

Invoices and vouchers were approved and the following checks were ordered written:

<u>Payroll Withholdings</u>		ACH - for \$823.00
		CKS - 25829-25837 for \$9,655.39
General County Fund	001	CKS - 25838-25859 for \$14,050.66
E-911 Communications	007	CKS - 2494 for \$75.00
Ambulance Fund II	024	CKS - 1677 for \$4,961.00
Ambulance Fund	025	CKS - 4974-4975 for \$131,132.95
FireFire Levy	028	CKS - 1838-1847 for \$13,100.83 (Void 1829-1837)
Shelter Levy	030	CKS - 1208-1211 for \$275.72
Coronavirus Relief	206	CKS - 118-119 for \$48,379.08
Judicial Annex Fund	246	CKS - 101 for \$151.94

-0-

No further business to come before the Commission a motion was made by Tim Ennis, seconded by Stacey Wise and unanimously passed to adjourn.

-0-

Andrew J. Thomas, President

Teste:

Kimberly M. Barbetta, Clerk

- Kim M. Barbetta 2/24/2021 11:47 AM
Deleted:
- Kim M. Barbetta 2/24/2021 11:52 AM
Deleted: 49
- Kim M. Barbetta 2/24/2021 11:52 AM
Deleted: 497
- Kim M. Barbetta 2/24/2021 11:53 AM
Deleted:
- Kim M. Barbetta 2/24/2021 11:54 AM
Deleted: 1
- Kim M. Barbetta 2/24/2021 11:55 AM
Deleted:
- Kim M. Barbetta 2/24/2021 11:55 AM
Deleted: .